# Minutes for SAC Meeting Tuesday, February 11, 2020, 4:30 PM

1. Angela Hayden welcomed everyone.

## 2. Call to order/Roll Call

Present: Bertha Yako (Chair), Agnes Sanford (Vice Chair), Neal Sanford (Student Body President), Tamara Stern-Morgan (student rep), Taylor Hayden (parent), Angela Hayden, Brian Derendy Jr. (Student)

- 3. Minutes—Agnes Sanford made a motion to skip the reading of the minutes and Taylor Hayden seconded it.
- 4. Principal and Staff Reports: Angela Hayden reported that students raised \$1095 for the Pennies for Patients for the Leukemia and Lymphoma Society; The 3/4 Battle of the Books took 2<sup>nd</sup> Place, the 5/6 Teams took 3<sup>rd</sup> and 4<sup>th</sup>, and the MS Team took 1<sup>st</sup>; We have one student attending EXCEL 7/8 the end of February; SkiKu will be coming the last week of February; and the Robotics Team won the Innovation Award and will be traveling to Juneau for a conference paid by the First Lego League to help them connect with developers to help plan the implementation of their project. They will be applying for a possibility to win a trip to Orlando and \$20,000 to design and implement their project called "The Drunk Cam". It is a technology designed to keep drunks from entering the school and ruining school events and harming our students. Application is due March 23. Angela also shared about all the extra help received this year from subs like Susan Hubbard, Zach Weidman, and Mark & Kathi Weidman. Sheree will be returning to the classroom February 27.

# 5. New business

- a. School Climate and Connectedness Survey—Angela Hayden shared the brochure and talked about the purpose of the survey and how the results are used. She also mentioned that new this year is the family survey for any parents wanting to share their input. Letters were sent home to families last week.
- b. 2020-2021 School Calendar Discussion—Members reviewed the calendar and all look good. They liked how the second semester didn't start until after Slaviq and thought that the January Inservice days could be moved to the end of the month to accommodate for the RTI Conference.
- c. Upcoming fundraisers:

- i. Currently we are selling the Sleetmute Calendars for \$15/each
- ii. February- Agnes proposed having something available for Valentines' Day so Angela suggested pizzas to-go. All agreed that would be a good option and signs will be posted.
- iii. March—Agnes asked about the restaurant night that students usually do once a year so it was suggested maybe March would be a good month to have it, or in April. It will be discussed further when Sheree returns to the classroom.
- b. Basketball Tournament discussion—many people have expressed interested in the community but this discussion will be tabled until next meeting since no one in the community showed up to help plan this event. Taylor Hayden proposed the Sleetmute Council rent the building and organize their own tournament. They'd be responsible for clean up and Wildcat Student Store would be in charge of the kitchen. School District policy would still be in effect, in that, it would be a drug and alcohol free event. Agnes expressed angst towards community members who want a tournament but then don't show up to help organize it and just expect the school staff will do all the work.
- c. Family Reading Nights—Discussion followed as to how the nights went last semester and if we should continue doing them. Those who came expressed enjoyment over the events and it was decided that we'll continue after Spring Break. The parents and adults enjoyed the games and Agnes suggested asking parents who do come if they would like to continue doing it.
- 6. Public Participation: non-agenda items
  - a. NONE
- 7. Items for next agenda: Fundraisers, Family Reading Nights.
- 8. Next Meeting: Tuesday, March 3 @ 4:30
- 9. Adjourned at 5:20PM

# Gusty Michael School Site Council Meeting

January 21, 5 pm

#### Members:

Dean Lindstrom Steve Iverson Briana Johnson Mary Macar (absent) Johnny Gusty (absent)

Minutes form first meeting (nothing to approve)

## Old Business

Christmas party recap Upcoming school events After school tutoring

# **New Business**

School closure and ideas for make up days.

Open gym to resume once school reopens

Science fair moved to Chu in late February to coincide with basketball tournament.

Principal using GMS as her headquarters for the second semester

Report card information finding information on printing of the report cards.

To: Sharon Lemmert From: Dean Lindstrom

Re: Community Council Meeting

Meetings held first Tuesday of each month.

February 4, 2020 Site Council Meeting report

Meeting started at 5 pm.

Members present:

Dean Lindstrom Lead Teacher Steve Iverson Teacher

Mary Gusty Cook Classified

Johny Gusty Community member (absent)

Briana Johnson Parent

Meeting minutes from January's council approved.

Old business: Open gym now offered Saturdays from 6 to 8 pm by request from parents

instead of earlier on Saturdays so children can be outside and do chores when it

is daylight.

After school tutoring program still being worked on.

Staff meeting with local parents on make up days for the school closure.

Decided that Saturday mornings from 9 to 12:32 for 16 weeks would be best

solution.

New Business:

Review and discussion of the Site Plan Report.

Valentine's Day end of school day party with cookies and fruit punch. School repairs. 60 breaks in water system and water heater repairs.

WIDA testing to be held February 13 and 14.